MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE Committee Room 3B - Town Hall 28 August 2019 (7.30 - 8.30 pm)

Present:

COUNCILLORS

Conservative Group	Michael White (Chairman), Joshua Chapman, Roger Ramsey, Damian White, Viddy Persaud and Bob Perry+
Residents' Group	Ray Morgon and Stephanie Nunn+
Upminster & Cranham Residents' Group	Linda Hawthorn
Independent Residents Group	David Durant
Labour Group	Keith Darvill
North Havering Residents Group	Darren Wise

Apologies were received for the absence of Councillors Robert Benham and Barry Mugglestone. Substitute members are denoted +

All decisions were taken with no votes against.

The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency.

7 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest.

8 MINUTES

The minutes of the Governance Committee held on 25 June, 2019 were agreed as a correct record of the same and signed by the Chairman.

9 POLLING DISTRICT AND POLLING PLACES REVIEW

Consideration was given by the Committee to the report of Zena Smith regarding the Polling District and Polling Places Review. The Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013 introduced a change to the timing of compulsory reviews of UK Parliamentary Polling Districts and Polling Places. This review is required and is independent of the Ward Boundary Review. If required, further to the Boundary Review, the Polling District and Polling Places Review can be revisited to take account of any future ward boundary changes.

Following each election, officers review the running of the election and specifically look at any issues in relation to the Polling Places. The aims of this review process are as follows:

To ensure that:-

- (a) As far as possible polling places are accessible to all.
- (b) Polling places fall within the polling district wherever possible.
- (c) Account is taken of justifiable complaints by electors, and any responses received from this consultation.

The report and appendices detail consultees, a copy of all responses and a timetable as to future progress.

Members took account of and discussed all wards and representations made in respect of them. Maps of the areas under review were considered by the Governance Committee.

Following discussion, the Governance Committee agreed that:

- BL2 There are to be no changes to Brooklands Ward at this time.
- BL5 Romford and Gidea Park Rugby and Football Club will become a double station.
- CM1 and CM2 there are to be no changes in the Cranham Ward at this time.
- GS6 (Drapers Pyrgo Priory School) there are to be no changes to the Gooshays Ward at this time.
- HP8 Dame Tipping School Changes are recommended to the Havering Park Ward and investigations will be made following the suggestion at the Committee that the local Community Hall and Church Hall be considered as viable alternatives. It was suggested that both venues would be easily accessible for all including disabled voters. Should these venues turn out not to be suitable following investigation, the venue will revert back to the Pepperell Education Centre, as recommended in the report.
- HT1and HT2 There will be no changes at this time to the Heaton Ward.
- SQ1 The Royal Liberty School There are to be no changes to the Squirrels Heath Ward at this time.
- ST4 The Herons there will be no change at this Polling Station at this time.
- ST3 Olive Academy. It is recommended that HOPWA House should be used as an alternative Polling Station for ST3.
- Upminster Ward UP1, UP4 and UP6 There will be no changes to the Upminster Ward at this time.

Governance Committee, 28 August 2019

Chairman